
Business Services 
Organisation 

Mr B McLoughlin 
Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry 
Arthur House 
41 Arthur Street 
Belfast 
BT14GB 

Dear Sir, 

irectorate of Legal ::)ervices 

2 Franklin Street, Belfast, BT2 8DQ 
DX 2842 NR Belfast 3 

Date: 
1 yth May 2013 

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS - RAYCHEL FERGUSON 

I refer to the above matter and to your letter 9th May 2013. 

I am instructed that the Belfast Trust has confirmed that there were no orders placed with the 
pharmacy by the RBHSC in respect of No. 18 solution. Therefore it appears that No. 18 
solution was not used in RBHSC during the period January 2000 and July 2001. 

Yours faithfully 

Joanna Bolton 
Solicitor Consultant 
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